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Please incorporate the following attachments, changes and/or clarifications into your RFP documents:
1. Question:  Are all three properties being sold together of or can they be bid separately?

Response:  The CRA will consider proposals for all three blocks or for individual blocks. 

2. Question:  Does the City have a vision as to what they would like to see developed on these sites?

Response:  The 2008 Downtown Plan (one-page plan summary attached) identifies the three blocks as a “Catalyst Site.”  The plan lays out several development scenarios of varying densities.  The City’s land development regulations for this site require mixed-use and first floor commercial.  In addition, the CRA/City would like to see a hotel as part of the redevelopment project.

3. Question:  What are the height restrictions on buildings?

Response:  The maximum height in the Central Business District is 74 feet (6 stories).

4. Question: What is the price paid for each parcel?

Response:  The CRA paid $1,000,000 per block.  $3,000,000 total for the three blocks.

5. Question:  Is the City still looking to build a parking structure?  If so, is it budgeted?

Response:  The CRA/City expects to offer an incentive package as part of a redevelopment project on this site.  One potential incentive available will be a public/private partnership on a parking facility.  There is no money currently budgeted for a parking facility, but the CRA/City’s willingness to participate will be dependent on parking demand and tax revenue generated by the proposed project.

6. Question:  Please provide a summary of available tax credits?
Response:  
Transportation Impact Fees - $722,774.14 – Documentation attached.

Water Impact Fees - $91,916.00 – Documentation attached.

Sewer Impact Fees - $287210.00 – Documentation attached.

School Impact Fees – 20 units – Estimated at $178,540.00 – Documentation attached.
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7. Question:  Have there been any initial discussions of density and proposed break out of retail/apartment/hotel?

Response:  Possible development scenarios were developed as part of the 2008 Downtown Plan.  The City’s land development regulations (Chapter 109 attached) in this portion of the Central Business District allow up to 40 dwelling units per acre and a 3.0 floor area ratio.  Beyond the requirement for mixed-use and first-floor commercial, the mix is flexible based on market conditions.

8. Question:   Have you been in contact with developers that have expressed an interest?

Response:  Yes, we have been in contact with developers that have expressed interest.

9. Question:  Is there a survey available of the area that includes the three proposed lots?

Response:  Yes, surveys of the three blocks are attached.

****If you would like to be removed from the distribution list for   

      this RFP, please email Tracy Jeanes at jeanest@eustis.org
Thank you!
Tracy M. Jeanes

Purchasing Director

jeanest@ci.eustis.fl.us
October 2, 2020
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